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CA DIR Registration No. 1000007625 TRUESDELL CORPORATION

CA Lic. # 615058, C61/D06 HIC A OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 1-888-81-EPOXY
1310 W. 23rd STREET Concrete Repair & Strengthening PHOENIX (602) 437-1711
TEMPE, ARIZONA 85282-1837 www.truesdellcorp.com

FAX (602) 437-1821

February 17, 2015

State of California Via: Federal Express
Department of Transportation Standard Overnight
Office of Engineer

1727 30™ Street, MSC 43 Phone: (916) 227-6214

Sacramento, CA 95816-7005

Re:  Caltrans Contract 07-2W0604
Certified DVBE Summary
Certified Small Business Listing

Dear Sir or Madame:

Truesdell Corporation of California, Inc. submitted a bid to Caltrans for Contract 07-2W0604
which bid on February 11, 2015. We are hereby submitting the following documents required
after the bid:

Certified DVBE Summary
Certified Small Business Listing

Please, do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Truesdell Corporation of California, Inc.

Nancy L. Zack wiak

Contract Manager

Enclosures
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA » DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

CERTIFIED DVBE SUMMARY
DES-OE-0102.5 (REV 3/2008)
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DISTRICT-COUNTY-ROUTE: ‘! z - M

v

CONTRACTNO.. _© 7~ ;l w) O{vg 0 ﬁtt

TOTAL BID: /

BID OPENING DATE: 01, //, 2015 )
BIDDER'S NAME: ,
DVBE PRIME CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION *

éﬁ%ﬂ/w/‘ﬂ/ Zr.

/B

ddge Y

Bid ltem Description of Work to Be For Caltrans DVBE $ Amount
Number Subcontracted to DVBE or Only (Name, Telephone
Materials to Be Supplied by No., and
DVBE * Certification No.)
' Mallaad Cost Go- =
/ A?JWW [Fadiesd helis ¥ 1,00
# 1748928
1 Hel Mallord Corat. @ & (s, 600. %
3 %ﬁ&h (7Go)5s0164S B
2 #174%928
7 Lgpose \fdles Palland Girat o ~
/ Tregt e Hips (760)SS0-145 | ¥/0:722
7 T P T #/74k92%
Skripe (I;lw)sso-/ws ¥ 5,190
2 2794 8922
/2 émaue Thamoplachre Mallond Caref .
fripe. (02550 1eYS ¥,220.
# /748928
Names of first tier DVBE subcontractors and their items of work listed must $ 2( ﬂ”au(wf ‘ﬂf(.
be consistent with the names and items of work in the Subcontractor List Total Claimed
(Pub Cont Code § 4100 et seq.) submitted with the bid. Participation
Identify second and lower tier subcontractors on this form. ? L%/ 4%['

1. DVBE prime contractors must enter their DVBE reference number or their DBA name as listed with

Department of General Services (DVBE prime contractors are credited with 100 percent DVBE

participation and need not complete the above table).

2. If 100% of an item is not performed or supplied by the DVBEs, describe the exact part, including the, gnature of Bid
planned location of work to be performed, of item to be performed or supplied by DVBE.

2) 437-/71

Wfors

Date

Submit to: Code) Telephone Number
MSC 43 /U ~
OFFICE ENGINEER mmi- 17 M‘{‘T‘;}e ﬁ{éﬂ'
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1727 30TH STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-7005
ADA Notice For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in altemate formats. For information, call (816) 654-6410, TTY 711, or write to

Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814,



STATE OF CALIFORNIA « DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

CERTIFIED DVBE SUMMARY
DES-OE-0102.5 (REV 3/2008)
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DISTRICT-COUNTY-ROUTE: LA’

07- Qu)O(pD‘/

Vasrions-

CONTRACT NO.:
TOTAL BID: j /2 ? 'y qu
BID OPENING DATE: Ga'/ //,/ 20/5 )
BIDDER'S NAME: ALY .
DVBE PRIME CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION * _/V: /A—
Bid Item Description of Work to Be For Caltrans DVBE $ Amount
Number Subcontracted to DVBE or Only (Name, Telephone
Materials to Be Supplied by No., and

umerd Mt

DVBE* Certification No.)
- ?]72[0) 5'5@%*(5 #(000. «

"ﬁ

# 117143928

/¢

MetlardCorast.Co -

HAemwe photment
ke (7w)sso- s (B3, ¢¥0.“
#174T9L8
4// ﬂ ermO mo-uﬂ\d 607\5" CO
2 : (7(,;)95& 1o¥s %
Tinghic Strige 21505 £ 21,050
I ﬂ LMo. Mellgad Comsd Co.
g ’ (To)sso-le%s | ¥ 1 728.%
_ Troff e SFripe /747928 ‘
g1 ] Aermeo ﬁW&; elland Gorg?. Co;
. )SS50- (¢S @
A8 StripdBroken 12-3) (-;(707 Frark 2.
Names of first tier DVBE subcontractors and their items of work listed must $ 211,/%%9(
be consistent with the names and items of work in thg Subcontractor List Total_ Clairped 1
(Pub Cont Code § 4100 et seq.) submitted with the bid. Participation 5“ ,0 %M%

Identify second and lower tier subcontractors on this form.

1, DVBE prime contractors must enter their DVBE reference number or their DBA name as listed with
Department of General Services (DVBE prime contractors are credited with 100 percent DVBE
participation and need not complete the above table).

2. If 100% of an item is not performed or supplied by the DVBEs, describe the exact part, including the
planned location of work to be performed, of item to be performed or supplied by DVBE.

ﬂ%f/l W 20/s

Signature of Bjdder Date

é@ %"WZ{/

Submit to:
MSC 43
OFFICE ENGINEER mi’:“‘f N/ M‘(‘rﬁ f}{,én
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1727 30TH STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-7005
ADA Notice For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For information, call (916) 654-6410, TTY 711, or write to

Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814,
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CERTIFIED DVBE SUMMARY

DES-OE-0102.5 (REV 3/2008) M
V—
DISTRICT-COUNTY-ROUTE: [ )’ 2 M s Jﬁﬂq@

CONTRACT NO.:

TOTAL BID: /1 2 ? 7{ qu
BID OPENING DATE: aq-'/ //,/ 2015 )

BIDDER'S NAME: ﬂ / .
DVBE PRIME CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION * /V!ﬁ-
Bid Item Description of Work to Be For Caltrans DVBE $ Amount
Number Subcontracted to DVBE or Only {(Name, Telephone
Materials to Be Supplied by No., and
DVBE ? Certification No.)
poavement Madlord Corst.Co- oo
21 qu (7)) SSo-16¥YS %3, 200
$174%92%
1 TAapaho Trofpi aligad Cordt-Co-
?b zfn;e- ¢ B/oqtﬁﬁ) (e0) SS0-ANS & Lo %
77 :4;?4‘54 1% =
(landt Covat- -
fy i /2) (Ten 5501645 | £ 5, 39p-%
2 *!Il ;l:fd 2 ;L%; o
ruﬂ l& Censt.Co-
e anpLC Broken'77-7) | %\eg s # {920. ==
ENR A% Tk -
] )sSS- Lad
& 12 Jeo o
pelisngen =6 12) #,74g92% 3
Names of first tier DVBE subcontractors and their items of work listed must $611;4%,M JO g
be consistent with the names and items of work in the Subcontractor List Total Claimed Set At ded A?
(Pub Cont Code § 4100 et seq.) submitted with the bid. Participation '
Identify second and lower tier subcontractors on this form. %
1. DVBE prime contractors must enter their DVBE reference number or their DBA name as listed with
Department of General Services (DVBE prime contractors are credited with 100 percent DVBE =2
participation and need not complete the abave table). /7 20 /S
2. If 100% of an item is not performed or supplied by the DVBEs, describe the exact part, including the Signature of Bidd
planned location of work to be performed, of item to be performed or supplied by DVBE.
( qu2) 37170
Submit to: Code) Telephone Number

Moot NargqL. Macbasnk

OFFICE ENGINEER A
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ot Port' L i
1727 30TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-7005

ADA Notice For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For information, call (916) 654-6410, TTY 711, or write to
Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA « DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

CERTIFIED DVBE SUMMARY
DES-OE-0102.5 (REV 3/2008)

DISTRICT-COUNTY-RoUTE: _{)’ Z s M
contracTNo: D7~ 2D 1) Olpo ’;[

YIRS
=t

Muwriws

TOTAL BID:

F1297.29¢%

BID OPENING DATE:

2/1f20l5

BIDDER'S NAME: &rﬁm&hﬁ_@m&ﬂ ; 2.
DVBE PRIME CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION * _/Y: /ﬂ-
Bid Item Description of Work to Be For Caltrans DVBE $ Amount
Number Subcontracted to DVBE or Only (Name, Telephone
No., and

Materials to Be Supplied by
DVBE ?

Certification No.)

ame/\/4/ Con

Nllard (-

3‘/ NM'&tjA:c L) ( 760) S50~ 6% $/} 53753
Remnt ke /rfﬂféfd
g .
25 qﬂ@ﬂmm (74D) S50 164S # o, 830.00
#/174892%

Names of first tier DVBE subcontractors and their items of work listed must

be consistent with the names and items of work in the Subcontractor List
(Pub Cont Code § 4100 et seq.) submitted with the bid.
Identify second and lower tier subcontractors on this form.

1. DVBE prime contractors must enter their DVBE reference number or their DBA name as listed with
Department of General Services (DVBE prime contractors are credited with 100 percent DVBE
participation and need not complete the above table).

2. If 100% of an item is not performed or supplied by the DVBEs, describe the exact part, including the
planned location of work to be performed, of item to be performed or supplied by DVBE.

Submit to:

MSC 43

OFFICE ENGINEER

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1727 30TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-7005

Total Claimed
Participation

s 7, 525,30
.77 %

437-/7/

W fos

Date

Code) Telephone Number

Nasgyl. Wipcbosnk .

Contact Pargon

(Type or Print)

For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For information, call (916) 654-6410, TTY 711, or write to

ADA Notice Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814.
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA » DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS LISTING FOR THE NON-SMALL BUSINESS PREFERENCE
DES-OE-0102.8 (REV 2/2011)

BIDDER NAME Truesdell Corporation of California, Inc. CONTRACT NO. 07 . 2W0604

List the description of work, name, telephone number, certification number, and dollar amount of each certified small

business who will be employed on this project. Failure to provide this information may be cause for denial of the non-small
business subcontractor preference. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

Submit to:
MSC 43
OFFICE ENGINEER
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1727 30TH STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-7005

Bid Item Description of Work, Certified Small Business ¢ Amount
Number Service, or Materials (Name, Telephone No., and Certification No.)
17 {d‘?:t“;fi';f;’”k Treatment KwikBond Polymers, (866) 434-1772, #25239 $425,690.12
Nancy Mackowiak $ 425,690.12
Person to Contact (Please Type or Print)
Total Claimed Participation

602-437-1711
(Area Code) Telephone Number

-2)24 % of Contract

ADA Notice For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in altemate formats. For information call (916) 654-6410 or TDD (916)
654-3880 or write Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814.
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